
Our Ref: 06F.PA0048 
P.A.Reg.Ref: 

Your Ref: 

Dorota Richards 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Headquarters, Po Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 
Y35 W821 

27th March 20 17 

Re: A Materials Processing and Transfer Facility of up to 170,000 
tonnes per annum capacity at Millennium Business Park, 

Dublin 11. 
i 1 1  Cappagh Road, 

Dear Madam, 

An 
Bord 
Pleanhla 

An Bord Pleanala acknowledgesreceipt of your letter dated 22nd March 2017 requesting observations in relation to the 
above mentioned application for an licence, pursuant to the provisions section 87( 1D) of the Environmental Protection 
Agency Act, 1992, as amended. 

The Board will revert to you in due course in relation to the matter. 

If you have any queries in the meantime, please contact the undersigned officer of the Board. 
Y 

Yours faithfiplly, 

DirectiLine:O1-8737295 
I !  

I 

Teil Tel (01) 858 8100 
Glao Aitiuil LoCall 1890 275 175 
Facs Fax (01) 872 2684 
LaithreQn Grbasain Website www.pleanala.ie 
Riomhphost Email bord@pleanala.ie 

64 Sraid Maoilbhride 
Baile Atha Cliath 1 

64 Marlborough Street 
Dublin 1 
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